IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD MONDAY, MARCH 20, 1995

PRESENT: JEAN GRAPES, PRESIDENT STEVEN A. GRIMM, COMMISSIONER

ABSENT: HOLMES R. SHAVER, COMMISSIONER

On this date, the County Commission met in regular session. They signed purchase orders, invoices and other correspondence.

On this date, the County Commission, upon a motion made by Steven A. Grimm, seconded by Jean Grapes and passed, approved minutes from Monday, March 13, 1995.

On this date, the County Commission approved Personal Property Impropers for Mountaineer Heating - Vienna District; St. Clair Auto Supply - City District; River City Tours - Tygart District; and Ruth I. Woolard - Parkersburg District.

At 9:30 A.M., the County Commission met with Tim Knopp and Toni Tiano, Grant Consultants to discuss the cops fast program. After discussing this program with the Sheriff's Department, they would like to receive one deputy under the program. Under this program the deputy responsibilities would need to be placed as a community policing context. The salary would be in the amount of \$25,340.46 first year, second year salary would be \$26,464.00 and \$27,362.00 for third year. Seventy-five percent would be covered by the grant. The County Commission took this under advisement until Commissioner Shaver can be here.

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County, in regular session, announced to all concerned, upon a motion made by Steven A. Grimm, seconded by Jean Grapes and passed, that they, as a Commission, are calling for a SPECIAL SESSION to be held on Wednesday, March 22, 1995 from 1:30 P.M. to 3:00 P.M. Said Special Session is in regard to the preparation of the budget for the fiscal year 1995/1996, as required by Chapter 11, Article 8, Section 10 of the West Virginia Code of 1931, as amended. This meeting will be held in the Office of the County Administrator, Room 205, Wood County Courthouse. An Order was prepared and posted in regard this matter.

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a check in the amount of nine hundred sixty-two dollars and sixty-six cents (\$962.66) from the State of West Virginia which represents reimbursement to Wood County for expenses incurred during the months of November, 1994 and January 1995 in regard to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant Number 94-JJ-3-004. Receipt of said check is pursuant to an Order appearing in Order Book 56 at Page 131 and bearing the date of December 5, 1994 at which time the Request for Reimbursement was signed by Holmes R. Shaver, President of the County Commission at that time; and is further pursuant to an Order appearing in Order Book 56, at Page 179 and bearing the date of February 16, 1995 at which time the Request for Reimbursement was signed by Jean Grapes, President of the Wood County Commission. All documentation pertaining to the said Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a check in the amount of one thousand five hundred eighty-

2

eight dollars and seventy-one cents (\$1,588.71) from the State of West Virginia of which the amount of five hundred eighty-seven dollars and one cent (\$587.01) represents reimbursement to Wood County for expenses incurred during the month of January, 1995 in regard to the Drug Control and System Improvement Grant Number 94-DC-D23. Receipt of said check is pursuant to an Order appearing in Order Book 56, at Page 177 and bearing the date of February 16, 1995 at which time the Request for Reimbursement was signed by Jean Grapes, President of the Wood County Commission. All documentation pertaining to the said Drug Control and System Improvement Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a check in the amount of one thousand five hundred eightyeight dollars and seventy-one cents (\$1,588.71) from the State of West Virginia of which the amount of one thousand one dollars and seventy cents (\$1,001.70) represents reimbursement to Wood County for expenses incurred during the month of January, 1995 in regard to the Drug Control and System Improvement Grant Number 94-DC-049. Receipt of said check is pursuant to an Order appearing in order Book 56, at Page 184 and bearing the date of February 23, 1995 at which time the Request for Reimbursement was signed by Jean Grapes, President of the Wood County Commission. All documentation pertaining to the said Drug Control and System Improvement Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

3

On this day came Michele Rusen, Prosecuting Attorney for Wood County and presented to the Court that Robert D. Langdon stood charged with a felony and needed to be sentenced. Robert Langdon was being held by authorities in Manchester, Kentucky. Therefore it was necessary that Officer Larry D. Lee and Raymond Myers travel to Kentucky and pick up Robert Langdon and return him to Wood County. Expenditures for the round trip cost \$156.79. The sum of \$284.00 was previously issued to Officer Lee. Since the cost of \$127.21 was not used, it is being refunded to the County. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Having no further scheduled appointments or business to attend to, the County Commission adjourned at 4:00 P.M.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Grapes, Pres Jea

Steven A. Grimm, Commissioner

PURCHASE ORDERS SIGNED ON MARCH 20, 1995

No.	19430	Industrial Rubber Products	\$ 5.04
	19763	Fanelli Boys & Associates	99.95
	19795	Parkersburg Office Supply	15.36
	19808	Parkersburg Office Supply	13.88
	19823	Murray Sheet Metal	1361.00
	19824	Lowe's Home Centers	133.08

4